

Pitt Resources

Life Area	Service Provider	Accept Sex Offenders?	Agency Web Site	Address	City	Zip	Contact Phone
Behavior	Community Corrections - Judicial District 7	YES	www.ncdps.gov	214 S. Pitt Street	Greenville	27834	252-830-8596
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Homeward Bound Western Carolinians	NO	www.homewardboundwnc.org	218 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28801	828-252-2485
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Port Human Services	YES	www.porthumanservices.org	4300-110 Sapphire Court	Greenville	27834	252-830-7540
	Port Human Services	NO	none listed	2602 Courtier Dr	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
Education	Strive	YES	www.strivenc.org	600 West 3rd Street	Greenville	27834	252-752-9774
	Ayden Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.aydenchamber.com	PO Box 31	Ayden	28513	252-746-2266
	Carolina Trucking Company	YES	www.carolinatruckingacademy.com	3720 S. Wilmington Street	Raleigh	27603	919-329-0632
	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E. Arlington Blvd., Ste. D	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	Farmville Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.farmvillencchamber.org	118 A North Main Street	Farmville	27828	252-753-4671
	JobLink Center - Pitt County	YES	http://www.regionqwdb.org/PittNCW.htm	3101 Bismarck Street	Greenville	27834	252-355-9067
	Martin County Community Action	YES	none listed	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Pitt Community College	YES	www.pittcc.edu	1986 Pitt Tech Road	Winterville	28590	252-493-7200
	Raleigh Cape Center	YES	www.shawu.edu	118 E. South Street	Raleigh	27601	919-536-8237
	Strive	YES	www.strivenc.org	600 West 3rd Street	Greenville	27834	252-752-9774
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560
Workforce Development Board - Region Q	YES	none listed	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-940-1600	
Employability	Ayden Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.aydenchamber.com	PO Box 31	Ayden	28513	252-746-2266
	Div. of Workforce Solutions-Employment Services	YES	www.nccommerce.com	3101 Bismarck Street	Greenville	27834	252-355-9067
	DMV - Greenville	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	703 SE Greenville Blvd., Ste. 12	Greenville	27858	252-830-3456
	DMV - Washington	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	1821 Carolina Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-3995
	Farmville Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.farmvillencchamber.org	118 A North Main Street	Farmville	27828	252-753-4671
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	GED Office - NC Community College System	YES	www.nccommunitycolleges.edu	5016 MSC	Raleigh	27699	919-807-7139
	JobLink Center - Pitt County	YES	http://www.regionqwdb.org/PittNCW.htm	3101 Bismarck Street	Greenville	27834	252-355-9067
	Martin County Community Action	YES	none listed	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC Vital Records Office	YES	www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords	225 N. McDowell Street	Raleigh	27603	919-733-3526
	Pitt County Clerk of Court	YES	www.nccourts.org	100 W. Third Street	Greenville	27835	252-695-7100
	Pitt County DSS	YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/dss/	1717 W. Fifth Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-1110
	Pitt County Register of Deeds	YES	none listed	100 W. Third Street	Greenville	27835	252-902-1650
	Social Security - Greenville	YES	www.ssa.gov	2805 S. Charles Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-1517
	Strive	YES	www.strivenc.org	600 West 3rd Street	Greenville	27834	252-752-9774
	Veterans Services - Greenville Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	200-A Eastbrook Drive	Greenville	27858	252-355-9052
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560
	Workforce Development Board - Region Q	YES	none listed	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-940-1600
	Family	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E. Arlington Blvd., Ste. D	Greenville	27858
First At Blue Ridge		NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
Greenville Community Shelter		NO	www.greenvillecommunityshelter.org	207 Manhattan Avenue	Greenville	27834	252-752-0829
Housing Authority - Ayden		NO	www.ayden.com/about-ayden/housing	4316 Liberty Street	Ayden	28516	252-746-2021
Housing Authority - Farmville		NO	www.hud.gov	4284 Anderson Avenue	Farmville	27828	252-753-5347
Housing Authority - Greenville		NO	http://ghanc.net	1103 Broad Street	Greenville	27834	252-329-4000
Housing Authority - Mid East Regional		NO	http://www.whamerha.com	809 Pennsylvania Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-0061
Martin County Community Action		YES	-	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
Mary Benson House		NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
Mid-East Commission		YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
Pitt County DSS		YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/dss/	1717 W. Fifth Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-1110

Pitt Resources

	Pitt County Health Department	YES	none listed	201 Government Circle	Greenville	27834	252-902-2300
	Port Hunam Services	NO	none listed	2602 Courtier Dr	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
	RINC East Carolina-HOPE Station Wellness City	YES	http://riinternational.com	2407 South Memorial Drive	Greenville	27834	252-321-0179
	Salvation Army - Greenville	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/greenvillenc	2337 W. Dickinson Avenue	Greenville	27833	252-756-3388
	United Way of Pitt County	YES	www.uwpcnc.org	PO Box 1028	Greenville	27835	252-758-1604
Financial	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E. Arlington Blvd., Ste. D	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	Martin County Community Action	YES	none listed	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Pitt County DSS	YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/dss/	1717 W. Fifth Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-1110
	Port Hunam Services	NO	none listed	2602 Courtier Dr	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
	Salvation Army - Greenville	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/greenvillenc	2337 W. Dickinson Avenue	Greenville	27833	252-756-3388
	Social Security - Greenville	YES	www.ssa.gov	2805 S. Charles Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-1517
	United Way of Pitt County	YES	www.uwpcnc.org	PO Box 1028	Greenville	27835	252-758-1604
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27511	800-827-1000
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560
Housing	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E. Arlington Blvd., Ste. D	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	Martin County Community Action	YES	none listed	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Pitt County DSS	YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/dss/	1717 W. Fifth Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-1110
	Port Hunam Services	NO	none listed	2602 Courtier Dr	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
	Salvation Army - Greenville	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/greenvillenc	2337 W. Dickinson Avenue	Greenville	27833	252-756-3388
	Social Security - Greenville	YES	www.ssa.gov	2805 S. Charles Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-1517
	United Way of Pitt County	YES	www.uwpcnc.org	PO Box 1028	Greenville	27835	252-758-1604
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27511	800-827-1000
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560
Legal	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E. Arlington Blvd., Ste. D	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	Martin County Community Action	YES	none listed	314 E. Ray Street	Williamston	27892	252-792-7111
	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Pitt County DSS	YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/dss/	1717 W. Fifth Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-1110
	Port Hunam Services	NO	none listed	2602 Courtier Dr	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
	Salvation Army - Greenville	YES	http://salvationarmycarolinas.org/greenvillenc	2337 W. Dickinson Avenue	Greenville	27833	252-756-3388
	Social Security - Greenville	YES	www.ssa.gov	2805 S. Charles Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-758-1517
	United Way of Pitt County	YES	www.uwpcnc.org	PO Box 1028	Greenville	27835	252-758-1604
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27511	800-827-1000
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560
Life Skills	Center for Family Violence Prevention	NO	www.c4fvp.org	150 E. Arlington Blvd., Ste. D	Greenville	27858	252-758-4400
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Homeward Bound Western Carolinians	NO	www.homewardboundwnc.org	218 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28801	828-252-2485
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Strive	YES	www.strivenc.org	600 West 3rd Street	Greenville	27834	252-752-9774
Mental Health	Homeward Bound Western Carolinians	NO	www.homewardboundwnc.org	218 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28801	828-252-2485
	Port Human Services	YES	www.porthumanservices.org	4300-110 Sapphire Court	Greenville	27834	252-830-7540
	Port Human Services - Greenville	YES	www.porthumanservices.org	2602 Courier Drive	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
	Port Hunam Services	NO	none listed	2602 Courtier Dr	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
	RINC East Carolina-HOPE Station Wellness City	YES	http://riinternational.com	2407 South Memorial Drive	Greenville	27834	252-321-0179
	Trillium Health Resources	YES	none listed	1708 East Arlington Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-636-1510
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27511	800-827-1000
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560
Physical-Medical	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Greenville Community Shelter Clinic	YES	www.ecu.edu/org/gcsc	1600 Chestnut Street	Greenville	27834	252-758-9244
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280

Pitt Resources

	Mid-East Commission	YES	www.mideastcom.org	1385 John Small Avenue	Washington	27889	252-946-8043
	Pitt County DSS	YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/dss/	1717 W. Fifth Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-1110
	Pitt County Health Department	YES	www.pittcountync.gov/depts/health	201 Government Circle	Greenville	27834	252-902-2300
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27511	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Greenville Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	200-A Eastbrook Drive	Greenville	27858	252-355-9052
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560
Sobriety	Alcoholics Anonymous - High Noon Group	YES	http://aa.org	1400 S. Elm Street	Greenville	27858	252-758-1901
	Alcoholics Anonymous - STEP Group	YES	none listed	2810 East 14th Street	Greenville	27858	252-756-3138
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Homeward Bound Western Carolinians	NO	www.homewardboundwnc.org	218 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28801	828-252-2485
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition	YES	http://www.nchrc.org	1005 Slater Road, Suite 330	Durham	27709	336-543-8050
	Oxford House - Charles Street	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	2208 S. Charles Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-364-8965
	Oxford House - Dellwood	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	1428 Greenville Blvd SE	Greenville	27858	252-830-6700
	Oxford House - Dickinson	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	2435 Dickinson Avenue	Greenville	27834	252-751-0209
	Oxford House - Eastwood	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	1614 Greenville Blvd SE	Greenville	27858	252-413-0835
	Oxford House - Evans	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	1202 Oakview Dr	Greenville	27858	252-364-2822
	Oxford House - Glenwood II	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	203 Glenwood Avenue	Greenville	27834	252-321-2029
	Oxford House - Oakmont	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	103 Churchside Drive	Greenville	27858	252-689-2482
	Oxford House - Red Banks	NO	www.oxfordhouseenc.org	1401 Red Banks Road	Greenville	27858	252-565-5245
	Port Human Services	YES	www.porthumanservices.org	4300-110 Sapphire Court	Greenville	27834	252-830-7540
	Port Human Services - Greenville	YES	www.porthumanservices.org	2602 Courier Drive	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
	Port Hunam Services	NO	none listed	2602 Courtier Dr	Greenville	27834	252-752-0483
RINC East Carolina-HOPE Station Wellness City	YES	http://riinternational.com	2407 South Memorial Drive	Greenville	27834	252-321-0179	
Trillium Health Resources	YES	none listed	1708 East Arlington Blvd	Greenville	27858	252-636-1510	
Vocational Rehabilitation - Greenville Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	101 Fox Haven Drive	Greenville	27836	252-830-8560	
Transportation	ECU Student Transit Authority	YES	www.transit.ecu.edu	285 Easy Street	Greenville	27834	252-328-4724
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Greenville Area Transit - GREAT	YES	www.greenvillenc.gov	1500 Beatty Street	Greenville	27835	252-329-4532
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Pitt Area Transit System	YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/pats/	1717 W. 5th Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-2010
	Pitt County DSS	YES	http://www.pittcountync.gov/depts/dss/	1717 W. Fifth Street	Greenville	27834	252-902-1110
	Strive	YES	www.strivenc.org	600 West 3rd Street	Greenville	27834	252-752-9774